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DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005

INSPECTOR GENERAL
FOR TAX
ADMINISTRATION

January 29, 2010

This is in response to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request dated
December 27, 2009, for access to records maintained by the Treasury Inspector
General for Tax Administration (TIGTA). Specifically, you requested “a printout of the
IG investigations closed since October 1, 2008.” We received your FOIA request on
December 30, 2009. On January 20, 2010, you clarified your request, as wanting the
same information previously requested in 2007 and 2008. Therefore, based on our
conversation with you and your request, we are providing the number of investigations
and types (generally) of investigations closed from October 1, 2008 to December 31,
2009.

The TIGTA Office of Investigations produced two (2) pages that are responsive to your
request. We are releasing both pages in part. See enclosed copies. FOIA subsections
(b)(3) in conjunction with I.R.C. § 6103 and (b)(7)(C) are cited as the justification for
withholding.

We have withheld the type and number of certain investigations contained in the report
pursuant to FOIA subsection (b)(3) in conjunction with .LR.C. § 6103. The responsive
information contains return information, as that term is defined in .LR.C. § 6103(a), of an
individual or individuals other than yourself. The information pertaining to third parties
was collected by the Secretary of the Treasury with respect to determining the liability of
the individuals under Title 26, and therefore is exempt from disclosure to you in
response to your FOIA request. The Supreme Court has held that return information
retains its protected character under I.R.C. § 6103 even when identifiers (such as name,
Social Security Number, case number, address, etc.) are removed. Thus, protected
information cannot be released merely because all identifiers have been stripped out;
there must be an exception under I.R.C. § 6103 authorizing its disclosure. Since there
is no exception authorizing the disclosure of this information to you under the FOIA, we
are withholding this material pursuant to FOIA subsection (b)(3) in conjunction with
I.R.C. § 6103(a).

Subsection (b)(7)(C) permits an agency to withhold "information compiled for law
enforcement purposes the release of which could reasonably be expected to constitute
an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy." The withheld information consists of



identifying information compiled with regard to individuals other than you. Releasing the
withheld information would not shed any light into the Agency's performance of its
official functions, but instead could result in an invasion into the personal privacy of the
individuals whose names and personal information have been withheld. The
information was compiled for law enforcement purposes and the privacy interest of the
third parties outweighs the public's interest in having the information released. As a
result, this information has been withheld in response to your request.

We have enclosed an information sheet that explains the subsections cited above as
well as your administrative appeal rights. You may appeal this decision within thirty-five
(35) days from the date of this letter. Your appeal must be in writing and signed by you.
You should address the envelope as follows:

Freedom of Information Act Appeal

Treasury Inspector General for Tax Administration
Attn: IG:CC Room 700A

1125 15" Street, NW

Washington, DC 20005

If you have any questions concerning this matter, you should contact Program Analyst
Monica Frye at (202) 622-2738 and refer to case number 2010-FOI-00053.

Sincerely,
ﬂfam%/e
Monica Frye

(for) Amy P. Jones
Disclosure Officer

Enclosures
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THREAT (NON-RS EMPLOYEE SUBJECT) 386.
[PHYSICAL ASSAULT (NON-IRS EMPLOYEE SUBJECT) 17
CORRUPT INTERFERENCE/HARASSMENT (8300's, LIENS FILED, ETC.) 97
BOMB THREAT 15
(b)(3):26 U.S.C. 6103 (b)(7)(C)

BIOLOGICAL/CHEMICAL SUBSTANCE 10
ARMED ESCORT 13
WORKPLACE VIOLENCE (IRS EMPLOYEE SUBJECT) 183
THREAT ASSESSMENT 783
BRIBE/GRATUITY 61
EXTORTION 10
UNAUTHORIZED ACCESS TO TAX RETURN INFORMATION 494
UNAUTHORIZED ACCESS TO NON TAX INFORMATION 22
UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE 108
MAIL FRAUD 5
WIRE FRAUD 18
CONFLICT OF INTEREST __ 17
UNLAWFUL COMPENSATION OR UNJUST ENRICHMENT OF IRS EMPLOYEE 11
MONEY LAUNDERING 8
PREFERENTIAL TREATMENT 3
THEF T/EMBEZZLEMENT-TRAVEL VOUCHER 20
THEFT/EMBEZZLEMENT-ANOTHER AGENCY PROGRAM 73
THEFT/EMBEZZLEMENT-TAX REMITTANCE (LOCKBOX) 16
THEFT/EMBEZZLEMENT-REFUND 131
THEF T/EMBEZZLEMENT-TAX REMITTANCE (NON-LOCKBOX) 40
THEFT/EMBEZZLEMENT-BY USE OF FRAUDULENT FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT 17
THEFT/EMBEZZLEMENT-TELEMARKETING SCHEME )
THEFT/EMBEZZLEMENT-GOVERNMENT PURCHASE CARD 12
THEF T/EMBEZZLEMENT-IRS FUNDS OR PROPERTY (NON-IT ASSET) 79
THEFT/EMBEZZLEMENT-NON-IRS FUNDS OR PROPERTY 51
IDENTITY THEFT 7
CONTRACT FRAUD 14
RECOVERY ACT FRAUD 3
CONSPIRACY 11
(b)(7)(C)

OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE 9
INTERCEPTION OF ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS 4
MISUSE OF TREASURY/IRS NAMES OR SEALS 44
FALSE STATEMENT 357
FALSE STATEMENT-TAX RETURNS 32
LOSS/THEFT IT ASSET-PIl (COMPUTER,SERVER,BLACKBERRY,CD/DVD,FLASH DRIVE, Pll DOCUMENT) 126
DESTRUCTION OF TAX RETURNS/TAXPAYERS RECORDS (NON-1203) 3
DESTRUCTION OF GOVERNMENT PROPERTY 13
MISUSE OF GOVT COMPUTERS/SOFTWARE VIOLATIONS (NON-UNAX) (NOT INTERNET OR E- E-MAIL) 12
COMPUTER INTRUSION / SABOTAGE 28
CHILD PORNOGRAPHY 5
IMPERSONATION a6
SEXUAL HARASSMENT 5
POSSESSION / USE / SALE / MANUFACTURING OF DRUGS 26
(b)(3):26 U.S.C. 6103,(b)(7)C)

[(6)X(7)(C)

1203: FALSIFY/DESTROY DOCUMENTS TO HIDE WORK ERROR [ 9

as of 12/31/09
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1203: VIOLATED IRC/IRM TO RETALIATE OR HARASS 25
(b)(3):26 U.S.C. 6103,(b)(7)(C)

1203: WILLFULLY UNDERSTATES FEDERAL TAX LIABILITY 45
1203: THREATENS AUDIT OF TAXPAYER FOR PERSONAL GAIN 8
1203: CIVIL RIGHTS VIOLATIONS 5

®DC)

(b)(3):26 U.S.C. 6103,(b)(7)(C)

(b)(3):26 U.S.C. 6103,(b)(7)(C)

(b)(3):26 U.S.C. 6103,(b)(7)(C)

3466: HARASSMENT/ABUSE BY USE OR THREAT OF USE [ 8
(b)(3):26 U.S.C. 6103,(b)(7)(C)

(b)(3):26 U.S.C. 6103,(b)(7)(C)

MISUSE OF BADGE/CREDENTIALS/POSITION (NON-1203) 52
EMPLOYEE ARRESTED BY ANOTHER AGENCY 87
FAILURE TO PAY PROPER TAX OR OTHER FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS 16
(b)(3):26 U.S.C. 6103,(b)(7)(C)

(b)(3):26 U.S.C. 6103,(b)(7)(C)

LOSS OF GOVERNMENT PROPERTY (NON-IT ASSET) 15
LOSS OF TAX RETURNS/TAXPAYER RECORDS 9
MISUSE OF GOV 5
MISUSE/IMPROPER CARRYING OF WEAPON 3
MISUSE OF GOVERNMENT EQUIPMENT (NON-COMPUTER) 5
UNAUTHORIZED OUTSIDE EMPLOYMENT 22
ASSOCIATIONS WITH DISREPUTABLE PERSONS 8
DAMAGE TO GOVERNMENT PROPERTY 7
ADMIN MISUSE OF GOVT COMP-ACCESS INTERNET/E-MAIL (ADULT PORNO,GAMBLING,ETC)NON-UNAX 116
GOVERNMENT CREDIT CARD MISUSE (NON-CRIMINAL) 16
POOR OR IMPROPER MANAGEMENT PRACTICES 26

[EEC ISSUE/SEXUAL HARASSMENT 15
PERSONNEL/LABOR RELATIONS ISSUE 87

'PERSONAL/BUSINESS TAX ISSUE 3
IRS SYSTEMS/PROCESS ISSUE 12
Grand Count 4085

2 as of 12/31/09
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